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From: 

Sent: 10 November 2025 14:58 

To: s 

(SBC)  

Subject: RE: Public Notice to go out on Social Media for remainder of consultation period 

 

– I’ll schedule this in for you this afternoon and again on 12 November when it ends.  

 

Best  

 

  

Sent: 10 November 2025 14:54 

To:  

Communications (SBC)  

der of consultation period 

Importance: High 

 

Good Afternoon 

 

I hope this email finds you well. I am just chasing up a response to my email dated 05.11.2025 (see 

below) just seeking confirmation as to whether this has been added to the SBC Social media pages. 

Consultation ends 12th November? 

 

Thanks 

 

Kind Regards  

Licensing Manager 
 
Environmental Health and Licensing 
Stevenage Borough Council, Daneshill House, Danestrete, Stevenage, SG1 1HN 
Email:  
Direct Line:  

 

 

 

 
Our Privacy Policy has been updated to reflect changes to data protec�on legisla�on and can be viewed at the 

following link h�p://www.stevenage.gov.uk/privacy-policy 
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From   

Sent: 05 November 2025 16:30 

To: Communications (SBC)  

Subject: Public Notice to go out on Social Media for remainder of consultation period 

Importance: High 

 

Good Afternoon 

 

We are coming to the end of the consultation for the review of the Councils Taxi fares and Tari2s the 

last date of the consultation being 12th November. I have attached the public notice for this 

consultation. Are you able to put it out on SBC Social Media to cover the remaining period of the 

consultation? The link to the Councils website for this consultation is as follows: 

https://www.stevenage.gov.uk/licensing-and-registration/taxis/taxi-fares-and-tariffs-consultation-
annual-review-2025  
 

Once this is up and running please can you send me a screen shot and provide me with the dates this 

will be available on SBC social media pages? 

 

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

 

 


